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Public Utility Commission of Texas
1701 North Congress Avenue
Suite 8-110

Austin, TX 78701

RE: Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc.

Quarterly Performance Measure Reporting — Third Quarter 2013

P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.55, Project No. 36141
Dear Ms. Hudgins:
Pursuant to P.U.C. SUBST. R. 25.88, “Filing Requirements for Performance Measure
Reporting”, enclosed is Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc.’s (“Con Edison Solutions”) Quarterly
Performance Measure Report for the Third Quarter of 2013.
The Public Utility Commission of Texas granted Con Edison Solutions a Retail Electric Provider
Certificate (No. 10112) on April 27, 2005.

SCHEDULE B: REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE REPS

Measure A-1: Customers Served By Non-Affiliated REPs

CONFIDENTIAL
Measure B-3: Billing Success
1. Number of disconnect notices sent, disconnections requested, reconnections requested,
and move-outs ordered after a Disconnection for Non-Pay, for residential customers and for
critical care customers.

Response: Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. does not serve residential customers,
therefore the transactions referenced in paragraph 1, above, as it relates to residential
customers, the answer is: NONE.

2. Number of times a Reconnect after Disconnect for Non-Pay was submitted after
customer’s satisfactory correction of the reasons of disconnections with the time requirements
of P.U.C. Subst. R. 25.482(m)

Response: NONE.
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3. Number of times a pre-paid meter was disconnected for failure to maintain a positive
balance, the number of reconnects after disconnects for failure to maintain a positive balance,
and the number of reconnects after disconnects completed within two hours as required by
P.U.C. Subst. R. 25.498(h)(5).

Response: Consolidated Edison Solutions, Inc. does not offer pre-paid services as
contemplated by these rules.

Please contact me at (914) 286-7041 if you have any questions regarding the report.
Respectfully submitted,

fd 7 Vgl
Paul F. Mapelli
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